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October 21, 1991

MEMORANDUM FOR: William H. Foster, Chief
Policy Branch
Division of Contracts & Property Management, ADM

FROM: Larry P. Cooper, Director
Management Support Staff, ADM

SUBJECT: COMMENTS ON FINAL RULE ENTITLED " NUCLEAR
REGULATORY COMMISSION ACQUISITION REGULATION"

The Office of Administration has reviewed the final rule, subject
as above, and concurs subject to the comments provided on the
attached marked copy.

. .g
The Division of FIPS also suggests that when yo preparing the
list of documents centrally relevant y.to .uthis. Tf nal rule, as

.. required by NRC'regulhtory history proceduresbyoulshould"prace the
i designator; " AC01-2 '.' 1.mthe upperfright-hand' corner 1pfleach document-'

r

concerning-:@hisi rulekthati you ;. forward E tohtheS No.Q,leariDocument' ': - .

System.

If you have any questions concerning these comments, please call
me on extension 28013.

S
CLu b h &wLarry P. Cooper, Dire r

Management Support S aff
Office of Administr tion

Attachment:
As Stated
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